
 

 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee 
 
Thursday 17 December 2020 at 10.00 am 

 
To be held as an online video conference 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

 
Councillors Mick Rooney (Chair), Ian Auckland, Steve Ayris, Ben Curran, 
Denise Fox, Julie Grocutt, Tim Huggan, Douglas Johnson, Mike Levery, 
Cate McDonald, Sioned-Mair Richards and Jim Steinke 
 
Substitute Members 
In accordance with the Constitution, Substitute Members may be provided for the 
above Committee Members as and when required. 
 

  

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee comprises the Chairs and 
Deputy Chairs of the four Scrutiny Committees. Councillor Cate McDonald Chairs 
this Committee. 
 
Remit of the Committee 
 
 Effective use of internal and external resources 
 Performance against Corporate Plan Priorities 
 Risk management 
 Budget monitoring 
 Strategic management and development of the scrutiny programme and process 
 Identifying and co-ordinating cross scrutiny issues 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk.  You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.  You may not be allowed to see some reports 
because they contain confidential information.  These items are usually marked * on 
the agenda.  
 
Members of the public have the right to ask questions or submit petitions to Scrutiny 
Committee meetings and recording is allowed under the direction of the Chair.  
Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for further information 
regarding public questions and petitions and details of the Council’s protocol on 
audio/visual recording and photography at council meetings. 
 
Scrutiny Committee meetings are normally open to the public but sometimes the 
Committee may have to discuss an item in private.  If this happens, you will be asked 
to leave.  Any private items are normally left until last.  If you would like to attend the 
meeting please report to the First Point Reception desk where you will be directed to 
the meeting room. 
 
If you require any further information about this Scrutiny Committee, please contact  
Alice Nicholson, Policy and Improvement Officer,  on 0114 27 35065 or email 
alice.nicholson@sheffield.gov.uk  
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:alice.nicholson@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
17 DECEMBER 2020 

 
Order of Business 

 
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
 
 
2.   Apologies for Absence 

 
 
 
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 

and public 
 

 
4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting 
 

 
5.   Public Questions and Petitions 
 To receive any questions or petitions from members of the public 

 
 
6.   Sheffield City Council update on the end of the EU Transition Period 
 Report of the Director of Policy, Performance and Communications. 

 
 
7.   Work Programme 
 Report of the Policy and Improvement Officer. 

 
 
8.   Date of Next Meeting 
 The next meeting of the Committee will be held on Thursday, 28th January, 

2021, at 10.00 am  
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

 leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

 make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

 declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

 Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 

 Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

 Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

 Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 

- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

 Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 6



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 7

mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



 

 1 

 

 
 

 
Report of: James Henderson, Director of Policy Performance and 

Communications 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject: SCC update on the end of the EU Transition Period   
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report: Catherine Pritchard, Policy and Improvement Officer, 

Catherine.pritchard@sheffield.gov.uk   
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:  

This item is being brought to update the Committee on the latest 
assessment of the impact of Brexit and the impending end of EU transition 
period on Sheffield and the City Council. As such this report provides an 
update on SCC’s Brexit preparations to date and provides an overview of 
those risks deemed as having the most potential significant impact on 
Sheffield, with mitigations outlined to address these. 

__________________________________________________________ 
 
Type of item:  The report author should tick the appropriate box  

Reviewing of existing policy  

Informing the development of new policy  

Statutory consultation  

Performance / budget monitoring report  

Cabinet request for scrutiny  

Full Council request for scrutiny  

Call-in of Cabinet decision   

Briefing paper for the Scrutiny Committee x 

Other  

 
The Scrutiny Committee is being asked to: 
 
The Committee is being asked to note and discuss the report and the actions 
taken to date. 
___________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:  
List any background documents (e.g. research studies, reports) used to write 
the report.  Remember that by listing documents people could request a copy.    
 
Category of Report: OPEN  

 
 

Report to Overview & Scrutiny  
Management Committee 

17th December 2020  

Page 9

Agenda Item 6

mailto:Catherine.pritchard@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 2 

 
Report of the Director of Policy, Performance and 
Communications  
Update on the End of EU Transition Period  
 
 
1. Introduction/Context 
 
1.1 This item is being brought to update the Committee on the latest 

assessment of the impact of Brexit and the impending end of EU 
transition period on Sheffield and the City Council. As such this report 
provides an update on SCC’s Brexit preparations to date and provides 
an overview of those risks deemed as having the most potential 
significant impact on Sheffield, with mitigations outlined to address 
these. 
 

1.2 This follows previous updates to the Economic and Environmental 
Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee regarding Brexit in 2017, 2018 and 2019. 

 
2. Main body of report, matters for consideration, etc  

2.1 Since the UK left the EU on the 31 January 2020 under the terms of a 
negotiated withdrawal agreement, it has been in a transition period 
maintaining most pre-departure arrangements. The transition period was 
intended to allow time for a new trade deal to be agreed between the EU 
and the UK.  The transition period for the UK leaving the EU ends on 
December 31, 2020, and the UK Government has confirmed that it will 
not be seeking an extension to this from the EU.  

2.2  Therefore, from January 1 2021 the UK will no longer be part of the EU's 
Single Market and Customs Union and, at the time of writing this paper, 
the UK Government has not agreed a Trade Deal with the EU.  The UK 
would therefore automatically fall into World Trade Organisation terms 
unless a deal is agreed between the UK and EU before the end of the 
transition period. 

2.3  It is also important to recognise that major changes will take effect on 1 
January 2021 whether a trade deal is agreed or not. Free movement of 
people will end and businesses trading with the EU will have to follow 
new rules.  Any trade deal is expected to only cover the trade in goods 
rather than services. 

2.4 With the impending end of EU transition period SCC reformed its internal 
Brexit working group to respond to, and mitigate as far as possible, any 
identified risks. 

2.5 This group has representation from across the Council and has been 
meeting on a fortnightly basis. 

2.6  Building on the work conducted before and during 2019 to assess the 
potential impact of no deal Brexit, the group has continued to evaluate 
the impact on Sheffield’s residents, communities and businesses as well 
as on the SCC workforce and service provision.  

2.7  The risks and impacts which have been discussed by the group are 
included in the Impact Assessment Spreadsheet.  This assessment 

Page 10



 

 3 

includes both the impacts on Sheffield City Council and how we are 
mitigating against them and impacts on Sheffield, it’s businesses and 
residents.  This impact assessment has been informed by the 
Government’s Reasonable Worst Case Scenario for EU exit. 

2.8 An important consideration to this work has been the ongoing pandemic 
of Covid-19.  It is important that we have taken the impacts of Covid into 
account due to the pressures which the pandemic have placed on 
services, people and the economy during 2020.  Any impacts of the end 
of the EU transition period will therefore add to an already difficult set of 
circumstances for many – particularly businesses.  Covid has also 
greatly changed the economic environment in which the end of transition 
will occur, with the recent Government Spending Review highlighting 
expected redundancies and low growth, following the most profound 
economic shock since the end of the Second World War. 

2.9  At a South Yorkshire level SCC is participating in planning work which is 
taking place through the Local Resilience Forum.  A separate LRF EU 
Transition cell which meets on a weekly basis been set up to ensure 
colleagues from across partners (including the NHS and emergency 
services) throughout the region are working together and coordinating 
mitigations and preparations.  

2.9.1  SCC work to date has been occurring in a range of areas to try and 
minimise the impact of the end of the transition period.  The highest 
impact areas we are looking at are currently: 

 Businesses: For businesses 2020 has been incredibly difficult with the 
restrictions Government has introduced because of Covid-19 and the 
global economic shock that has been caused by Covid. With many 
businesses unable to trade during the first lockdown, reductions in 
orders, being unable to open shops or having to reconfigure their 
operating and business models to survive the pandemic, 2020 has 
already stretched the resilience of many businesses.  With Covid having 
been the main focus, there is a concern that businesses are not 
prepared for the changes which the end of the EU transition will bring. 
SCC has, working with the Chamber of Commerce, used part of the 
Brexit preparations fund made available by Government to all councils, 
to fund two International Trade Advisors.  These advisors have been 
providing advice to businesses regarding any new trading requirements 
with the EU and any opportunities that may exist in new markets post 
Brexit.  This is particularly important for Sheffield because of the high 
proportion of our business base (particularly manufacturing businesses) 
that export directly to the EU or are part of supply chains that are 
dependent on EU imports and exports.  On a national level Government 
has an advertising campaign, present on a range of media channels 
telling businesses to prepare, although without clarity of the trading 
environment after the end of the transition period this has proved 
challenging for many.  Because of the concerns about the capacity of 
many businesses to prepare adequately and the limited time now left 
before the end of the transition period, we are looking to ensure that 
support continues to be provided after 1 January 2021. 

 Community Impact: There is the potential, particularly if a trade deal is 
not agreed, for there to be short term disruption to food and fuel 
supplies.  This is unlikely to mean that food will be in short supply overall 

Page 11



 

 4 

but that choice will be more limited than it would normally be. There is 
little that we can do at a local level to reduce the likelihood of this, but we 
will seek to reduce the impact, particularly on vulnerable people, through 
the use of the community response arrangements that have been 
developed during Covid.  Further community resilience impacts may be 
found if the anticipated rises in costs of food affect many at the same 
time as redundancies from Covid.  Locally there are support links 
available on the SCC website and partners across the city are working 
together with a joined-up approach to how they can help people in this 
position. 

 One of the areas which communities need to be aware of is European 
citizens needing to apply for settled status.  The Government application 
process for settled status is mainly available online. The deadline for 
applying for this status is June 2021 and SCC is therefore providing 
support to EU nationals who live in Sheffield with help to apply for 
Settled Status. This work has continued after the first lockdown where 
possible during Covid, with help available in our family centres. SCC has 
also been working with the voluntary sector to help identify any further 
support that may be required.  We are also taking steps to ensure that 
any child or young person in our care who is an EU citizen applies for 
settled status 

 There is no disruption anticipated to the services which SCC provide. 
Services have been examined, as stated, in line with the Government’s 
Reasonable Worst Case Scenario for EU exit. Supply chains and 
contractors have therefore been checked as part of this process, 
assuring their ability to continue to provide services throughout the 
transition. There is a list of mitigations in the impact assessment 
highlighting the checks and actions in place. One of the areas that we 
are continuing to seek assurance around is data transfer and 
processing. This is to ascertain data flows from the EU to UK, and to 
seek reassurance from suppliers they are prepared for the end of 
transition. 

 

3 What does this mean for the people of Sheffield? 

3.1 At the time of writing it is increasingly likely that the UK will leave the EU 
under a no deal scenario. SCC is therefore taking precautions in 
planning and mitigating against these impacts to ensure the effective 
provision of services for the city’s residents beyond 31 December 2020. 

3.2  It is likely that there will be impacts for the people of Sheffield – these will 
differ depending on personal situation and it is important for people to be 
aware of the transition, and in particular for businesses to take steps 
now to prepare for the end of transition. The government website has 
support and advice for people to follow at https://www.gov.uk/transition 
to help prepare for the transition. 

 
4. Recommendation 
 
4.1 The Committee is asked to note and discuss the report presented and 

the actions taken to date. 

Page 12

https://www.gov.uk/transition


SCC End of Transition Impact Assessment for OSMC 17.12.2020 

WIDER SHEFFIELD IMPACTS 
  

  

  Areas of Exposure / 
Risks / Threats 

Potential Impact Mitigations in Place Additional Actions  

Procurement & 
Supply Chain 

        

  Supply chain slowing People may struggle to get 
the goods or services at the 
speed or price they are 
used to. 

Central Government responsibility   

  Risk of business 
supply chains being 
delayed.  

LRF estimate puts the 
paperwork at three times 
the amount after being in 
the EU. We have already 
seen delays in UK ports, 
specifically Felixstowe Port 
which is thought to be a 
combination of delays from 
PPE and end of EU 
transition stockpiling. 

Central Government responsibility; 
 
Local business support to help 
businesses prepare. 

  

Impact on individuals         

P
age 13



 
-       Foodbanks Foodbanks are currently 

looking at higher demands 
due to COVID-19. End of 
transition period will likely 
mean  less stock for those 
foodbanks as supply 
becomes more difficult and 
higher demand with 
unemployment expected to 
rise. 

Covid means there is improved 
coordination within the city in 
relation to foodbanks. Foodbanks 
work in different areas of the city 
and some of the larger foodbanks 
were storing food for the smaller 
ones who do not have the space. 
Have built up relationship with a 
supplier during Covid.  

SCC can prepare with a supplier in 
case of supply difficulties for food 
supply to be brought into the city 
for foodbanks and to coordinate as 
during Covid. 

 
- Food Impact on school meals, 

lunch clubs, those who are 
struggling to afford food 
currently are likely to suffer 
if prices rise. 

See City Council tab, row 34 for 
mitigations for school meals.  Local 
Community Response Teams are 
equipped to be able to supply food 
for those who are vulnerable if 
required. 
 
Broader food supply chain issues 
are a Government responsibility 

  

P
age 14



 
-       Behaviours eg. 
Stockpiling 

Hoarding/panic buying, 
stockpiling could lead to 
interim shortages in 
products and specifically 
those which are imported 
from Europe. Covid 
highlighted that panic 
buying can strain 
supermarkets when they 
are not prepared for higher 
demand. Hoarding 
medicines and impact on 
health resources to deal 
with the panic. Rise in cost 
of medicines and 
associated products.  

We have received assurance on 
medicine supply chains via NHS 
England (see also city council tab, 
row 37 for more detail). 
 
Local Community Response Teams 
will be able to supply food and 
other essentials to those who are 
vulnerable if needed. 

  

 
-       Fuel disruption As above, higher transport 

prices, effect on 
community transport 
provision rationing. 
Increases in utility bills 
could lead to health and 
well-being issues. 

LRF Fuel Plan in place   

Economic 
Regeneration 

        

P
age 15



 
-       Access to future 
EU Funding 
Mechanisms 

All funding guarantees end 
at the end of 2020 except 
those who directly applied 
for EU project funding. This 
could impact on voluntary 
organisations and the 
universities.  

The guarantee ensures that UK 
organisations, such as charities, 
businesses and universities, will 
continue to receive funding over a 
project’s lifetime if they 
successfully bid into EU-funded 
programmes before the end of 
2020. For awards where UK 
organisations successfully bid 
directly to the European 
Commission on a competitive basis,  
the UK government will work with 
the Commission to ensure that UK 
organisations will be able to 
continue to participate. The 
guarantee covers funding 
committed to UK organisations. It 
does not cover funding committed 
to partner and participants in other 
Member States and other 
participating countries. This means 
that where a UK organisation is the 
lead member of a partnership, any 
funding it distributes to non-UK 
associated beneficiaries is not 
covered by the guarantee. 

  

P
age 16



 
- Business Impact Range of potential 

implications for local 
businesses and some 
specific sectors, in 
particular:                                                                                                                    
- Tariffs (see also customs 
procedures): no progress 
made on the UK tariff 
regime which will impact 
on the goods. Free 
movement of goods would 
disappear so require tariffs, 
standards and checks. 
Significant implications for 
supply chains.                                                                                                                              
- Food/meat/plant supply 
chains: exporters will need 
approval to export any 
product to the EU                                                                                                                  
- Logistics and hauliers: If 
no new arrangements  are 
in place by end of year, it 
will be permit based with a 
limit on the number of 
permits issued.                                                                                            
- Data sharing (also 
applicable to Information 
Sharing): EU Commission 
has to rule on UK data 

Business Support measures in place 
via Business Sheffield and Sheffield 
Chamber 

  

P
age 17



protection regime being 
adequate to allow to send 
personal data to UK. Work 
on this can't start until UK 
has left. Implications for 
BPFS, CDI sector and SMEs. 

Banking, Insurance & 
Financial Services 

        

P
age 18



 
Costs associated 
with Brexit for 
Businesses 

Extra impact of costs where 
businesses are already 
suffering from the impacts 
of Covid, two national 
lockdowns and tiers 
system. 

There is little local mitigation that 
can be put in place.  We are 
encouraging all eligible businesses 
to apply for one of the Covid 
business grant schemes. 

  

 
-       Currency 
Volatility (address 
the risks posed by 
currency volatility 
(budget risk, 
supplier risk, 
operational risk)? 

Currency volatility will 
impact on those who 
import/export from the EU. 
Also some businesses will 
be impacted by cost rises 
from raw materials 
imported. 

There is little local mitigation that 
can be put in place.  We are 
encouraging all eligible businesses 
to apply for one of the Covid 
business grant schemes. 

  

 
-       Investment 
portfolio, pensions, 
loans and borrowing 
(interest rates) 

There is a sense that the 
Government want to 
maintain the UK as an 
attractive place to do 
business and invest (FDI). 

 It is anticipated that any borrowing 
rates will be kept low to encourage 
investment and borrowing both in 
terms of FDI and local authority 
borrowing (PWLB). This 
interpretation was before Covid 
which brings more uncertainty due 
to the economic disruption.                                                                                                            
The cost of borrowing will be more 
uncertain and the rates subject to 
higher volatility.  

  

Trading          

P
age 19



 
-       Customs 
procedures 

Not a direct impact on 
Sheffield as not a port, 
however, may impact on 
the items which need to go 
through customs to reach 
Sheffield. 

No Sheffield mitigation possible.   

Legal Considerations         
 

-       Regulations & 
Standards  

UK standards and 
regulations may begin to 
diverge from those which 
are currently common with 
Europe - longer term 
concern for trade. 

No Sheffield mitigation possible.   

 
-       Customer 
safety, food safety 
and regulations and 
enforcement 

  Environmental Health will continue 
to ensure compliance with all 
current standards, which will 
continue in line with existing EU law 
in the immediate future.  
Divergence from EU standards may 
take place at a later point. 

  

P
age 20



 
-       EU Legislation – 
UK translation 

This risk is in relation to the 
exit from the European 
Union however the 
mitigation ensures that at 
the end of the transition 
period will not result in any 
abrupt loss of legal rights. 

European Law (Withdrawal) Act 
2018 became law on 26th June 
2018. The Act ends the supremacy 
of EU law in the UK, converts EU 
law as it stood at the moment of 
exit into UK domestic law, and 
preserves laws made in the UK to 
implement EU obligations.                                                                                                                                                                             
The Act also enables domestic law 
to reflect the content of the 
Withdrawal Agreement under 
Article 50 of the Treaty on EU once 
the UK leaves the EU, subject to 
prior enactment of a statute by 
Parliament approving the final 
terms of withdrawal.   The principal 
purpose of the Act is to provide a 
functioning statute book on the day 
the UK leaves the EU. The power to 
correct problems arising from 
withdrawal is capable of being used 
to transfer to public authorities in 
the UK, functions that are currently 
exercised by EU authorities. The 
same rules and laws will apply on 
the day after exit, as on the day 
before.The Act does not aim to 
make major changes to policy or 
establish new legal frameworks in 

  

P
age 21



the UK beyond those which are 
appropriate /necessary to ensure 
the law continues to function 
properly from exit day. 

Workforce & Staffing 
(HR related) 

        

P
age 22



 
-       Workplace 
Rights 

See Legal section and 
specific comments relating 
to the translation of EU 
Law in UK Law as per the 
terms of the European Law 
(Withdrawal) Act 2018. 
Under this provision, all 
workplace rights will be 
adopted and maintained 
under UK law.  

From the Government Technical 
Note - The EU (Withdrawal) Act 
2018 brings across the powers from 
EU Directives. This means that 
workers in the UK will continue to 
be entitled to the rights they have 
under UK law, covering those 
aspects which come from EU law 
(including those listed above except 
where caveated below). Domestic 
legislation already exceeds EU-
required levels of employment 
protections in a number of ways. 
The government will make small 
amendments to the language of 
workplace legislation to ensure the 
existing regulations reflect the UK is 
no longer an EU country. These 
amendments will not change 
existing policy. This will provide 
legal certainty, allowing for a 
smooth transition from the day of 
EU exit, and will ensure that 
employment rights remain 
unchanged, including the 
employment rights of those 
working in the UK on a temporary 
basis, except where set out below.                                                                                                      
•Employer Insolvency: Currently, 

  

P
age 23



UK and EU employees working in 
the UK are protected under the 
Employment Rights Acts 1996 and 
Pension Schemes Act 1993 (or the 
relevant legislation in Northern 
Ireland on employment rights and 
pension schemes) implementing 
the Insolvency Directive, with 
procedures in place for making 
claims in the case of employer 
insolvency. Similarly, UK employees 
working in an EU country are 
protected by the laws of that 
country that implement the 
directive. 
•European Works Councils: 
Currently EU law allows for workers 
to request, in certain 
circumstances, that their employer 
establishes a European Works 
Council to provide information and 
consult with employees on issues 
affecting employees across two or 
more European Economic Area 
states. These rules are set out in 
the European Works Council 
Directive (2009/38/EC). The 
statutory framework that applies to 
European Works Councils would 

P
age 24



require a reciprocal agreement 
from the EU for them to continue 
to function in their present form 
within the UK. 

P
age 25



 
-       Retain/attract 
EU nationals 

From an employment 
perspective, it is not 
anticipated that the impact 
will be  significant.                                                                                                               
What is not certain during 
these uncertain times, is 
how many EU nationals 
have decided not to stay or 
not to come to the UK in 
the first place because of 
the UK leaving the EU. 
Increasingly unemployment 
is look to rise so this could 
cause community issues. 

Business Support measures in place 
via Business Sheffield and Sheffield 
Chamber.   

  

 
Settled Status of EU 
nationals/workforce 

There is a risk that COVID 
has  distracted from the 
need to apply for this. EU 
Settlement Status 
applications, important to 
apply for EU Citizens across 
Sheffield. Risk that not all 
employers will emphasise 
the importance and the 
vulnerable may miss out. 

 The resource available on the 
Gov.uk website guides EU citizens 
through the process of applying to 
remain in the UK. As per the 
Withdrawl Agreement, existing EU 
citizens will retain their residency 
and employment rights (subject to 
Settled Status application). SCC 
secured £90k funding from the 
Home Office to support all EU 
nationals to apply for ‘settled 
status’, especially the most 
vulnerable. 

  

P
age 26



Community Cohesion         
 

-       Risks of rising 
community tensions 

Risk of end of the transition 
period becoming a focal 
point for community 
tension.                                                      

We will work with the Police to 
identify any potential risks or 
known issues.   
 
Structures in place re reporting, 
cohesion overview and serious 
incident handling including hate 
crime reporting centres. 
Community cohesion already 
pressured by COVID and disparities 
in the communities.   

  

Environmental 
Regulation; Trading 
Standards & 
Environmental Health  

        

P
age 27



 
Safety of Goods and 
standards 

No longer bound by EU 
regs post 29th March - 
majority of UK legislation 
currently has its 
origins/relies upon EC 
Directives. Examples of 
potential impact on the city 
include health and safety 
standards, food safety 
standards, animal health 
and point of origin, fair 
trading and consumer 
protection                                                                                                                                                                                                        
- Further question 
regarding standards being 
compromised if border 
officials have to 'wave 
goods through' due to lack 
of capacity 

No Sheffield mitigation possible, 
although Regulatory Services team 
will work to ensure the safety of 
goods and compliance with 
relevant standards. At present 
Sheffield has few direct food 
exporters to the EU. We do have 
some with mainly non EU export 
where we already issue 
certification.   

  

Schools & Young 
People 

        

 
- Continued 
provision of school 
meals and access to 
schools for children. 

Anticipated that there will 
be limited initial impact on 
children at schools or 
applying for them. 
However, COVID has led to 
difficulties in relationships 

See City Council tab, row 34 for 
mitigations for school meals.   
 
Broader food supply chain issues 
are a Government responsibility 

  

P
age 28



and greater need for food 
support for some families - 
monitor. 

P
age 29



 
- Schools places and 
teachers 
qualifications 

No change to those who 
can apply for English 
schools. Applications for a 
school place can be made 
from overseas by those 
with a right of residence in 
the UK, but admission 
authorities and local 
authorities may require an 
applicant to provide proof 
of residence in the UK so 
that schools can apply their 
admission arrangements. 

 EU, EEA, EFTA and Swiss 
professionals whose qualifications 
have been recognised before 29th 
March 2019, or who have applied 
for a recognition decision before 
that time, will retain this right in a 
no deal exit.                                                                                                                                            
The Government has stated that 
after the UK leaves the EU, 
professionals with EU, EEA, EFTA or 
Swiss qualifications, including 
teachers, will still have a means to 
seek recognition of their 
professional qualifications through 
a new system. Further information 
on this new system will be 
published on GOV.UK                                                
- In a no deal scenario, the 
requirement for EEA professional 
regulating authorities to share 
details of any sanction or restriction 
imposed on teachers will no longer 
apply. This means the Teaching 
Regulation Agency will no longer 
maintain details of those trachers 
who been sanctioned in EEA 
member states. Keeping Children 
Safe in Education statutory 
safeguarding guidance will be 

  

P
age 30



updated shortly to advise schools 
and colleges about how an EEA's 
regulator's assessment of a 
teacher's professional competence 
can be check in future.  

Medicines         

P
age 31



  Medicines and 
medical products 

Availability is key as many 
medicines cannot simply be 
altered or gone without 
without a significant impact 
on those who use it.  

NHS England are responsible for 
this and have provided assurance 
on the continuity of the medicines 
supply chain 

  

Information Sharing         

P
age 32



 
-       Risk to access 
to information and 
systems 

This may be an issue for 
businesses and other 
organisastions that process 
data in the EU. 

In the context of Information 
Sharing (GDPR)                                                                                      
 
The Data Protection Act 2018 came 
into force in the UK at the same 
time as the GDPR took effect. It 
covers four data protection 
regimes: 
1.Part 2, Chapter 2: General 
processing – the GDPR – this 
chapter supplements the GDPR so 
that it operates in a UK context. 
2.Part 2, Chapter 3: Other general 
processing – this chapter applies a 
UK version of the GDPR (the 
“applied GDPR”) to those areas 
outside the scope of EU law, such 
as defence. 
3.Part 3: Law enforcement 
processing – this chapter brings into 
UK law the EU Data Protection 
Directive 2016/680 (the Law 
Enforcement Directive).                                                                                                                                    
- The ICO has produced a 6 step 
check list for UK businesses and 
organisations to follow in the event 
of a 'no deal' Brexit:                                                                                               
1) Continue to comply and apply 
GDPR standards and follow current 

  

P
age 33



ICO guidance                                                                                                                                     
2) Data transfers to the UK - review 
of data flows and where (if) SCC 
receives data from the EEA and 
safeguards that can be put in place 
to ensure that data can continue to 
flow once UK leaves the EU                                                                                                                  
3) Data transfers from the UK -
review data flows and identify 
where an organisation transfer data 
from the UK to any country outside 
of the UK, as these will fail under 
new UK transfer and 
documentation provisions.                                                                            
4) If an organisation operates 
across Europe, review the 
structure, processing operations 
and data flows to assess how the 
UK's exit from the EU will affect the 
data protection regimes that apply.                                                                                                          
5) Review privacy information and 
internal documentation to identify 
any details that will need updating 
when the UK leaves the EU                                                                         
6) Organisational awareness - key 
people aware of the issues and that 
these are factored in to 'no deal' 
Brexit planning  
 

P
age 34



For mitigation in terms of SCC data 
processing, see City Council tab. 

P
age 35



  -       Risk to 
alignment of data 
and integrated 
systems 

- Data sharing (also 
applicable to Information 
sharing): EU Commission 
has to rule on UK Data 
protection regime being 
adequate to allow to send 
personal Data to UK. Work 
on this cannot start until 
UK has left. Implications for 
BPFS, CDI sector and SMEs 
(alternatives will be very 
expensive). 

    

 

  

P
age 36



SCC End of Transition Impact Assessment for OSMC 17.12.2020 

CITY COUNCIL 
  

  

 
Areas of Exposure / 
Risks / Threats 

Impact Mitigations in Place Additional Actions 

Procurement & 
Supply Chain 

        

 
Limited access to 
Goods 

As a council we 
predominantly contract with 
UK companies, however 
contractors may well obtain 
goods from EU countries.  
Potentially Brexit 
contingency stock may have 
been used to deal with the 
Covid situation. 

Ongoing discussions with current 
suppliers to establish how prepared 
they are for a 'No deal' Brexit to 
identify any areas of concern. 

Regular contact with suppliers to 
discuss potential impact which is 
then built into the activity we 
undertake. 

 
Increased costs The majority of our contracts 

are on a fixed price basis, 
meaning that we may be 
able to defer any impact on 
cost until a re-tender.  Need 
to consider the timing of 
tendering to ensure high 

Reviewing forward plan of 
procurement activity with Directors 
of Business Strategy to agree 
prioritisation. 

  

P
age 37



costs aren't baked in longer 
term. 

 
Supplier unable to 
supply unless a cost 
increase is agreed 

Suppliers may experience 
goods or labour shortages or 
cost increases due tariffs and 
currency fluctuations and use 
this as a Force Majeure or 
reason to not supply goods 
and/or services without 
passing on price increases, 
particularly where the only 
remedy for the council would 
be litigation for breach or re-
negotiation. This would need 
to be managed on a case by 
case basis. 

Undertake negotiation with 
suppliers when presented with 
requests for increase as per BAU 
practice, however our only course 
of action would be to re-tender the 
activity which would bring forward 
the impact of the above  

  

 
Economic recession Increase inflation that 

impacts on all businesses 
would then have an impact 
on increased costs to SCC.  
Market shrinkage due to 
business failure either as a 
result of Brexit and/or Covid. 

Limited opportunity to mitigate the 
impact of this.  All procurement 
activity to fully review what is 
bought, how is it specified and 
providing commercial challenge to 
all activity  

  

P
age 38



Contingency planning around supporting 
critical activities  

      

 
Disruption to fuel 
supply for key 
services 

Some services may be 
disrupted without access to 
fuel.  

We are in the process of reviewing 
the LRF Fuel plan: we have been in 
contact with Transport services and 
have information as to who is 
drawing fuel  i.e. the list that is in 
the plan is “normal Business as 
usual , in a Covid context, and 
reviewing their criticality.  We are 
also in the process of reviewing the 
“processes” that are in the plan to 
ensure they can be delivered in a 
Covid safe way. 

  

Customer 
Behaviours 

        

 
-       Food – potential 
less choice 

Increased risk of poor health Strong communications and 
planning. Work with VCF and 
communities 

Need to have Public Health 
involved ; Needs Brexit adding to 
Health and Wellbeing Board 
Agenda 

 
-       Generic 
Customer Behaviours 
(i.e. stockpiling) 

Community Tensions Healthy eating and cooking. Long 
term grow your own, good comms 
and community messages from 
health professionsals 

Need Public Health involved; need 
to link in Community Saftey - 
further Street Wardens are being 
employed  

P
age 39



 
-       Fuel disruption Risk of panic buying of fuel. 

Potential disruption to the 
supply chain. Border delays 
could affect local fuel 
disruption. There will not be 
wider national-level oil 
shortage. 

Customer behaviour viewed as 
more likely reason for problems. 
Communications and messaging. 
LRF have a Fuel Plan – which also 
covers the supply of fuel to critical 
sub contractors. National fuel 
preparedness arrangements in 
place by BEIS. 

  

Banking, Insurance 
& Financial Services 

        

P
age 40



 
Financial costs of 
Brexit 

  Brexit funding settlement details 
announced 28.01.19: HMT 
announced in December that 
MHCLG would receive £35 million 
to prepare for Brexit. MHCLG has 
now added an extra £21.5 million 
funding using finance from its 
2018/19 budget.                                                                            
Local authorities across England 
will receive a share of this £56.5 
million to help support 
preperations for Brexit                                                          
Councils receive £20 million 
2018/19 financial year and £20 
million in 2019/20 to spend on 
planning and strengthening 
resources                                 A 
further £10 million will be available 
in the 20/21 financial year. This 
funding is intended to help LA's 
with specific costs which may arise 
following Brexit.                                                                                                                    
A further £5 million will be split by 
teams in the Ministry of Housing, 
Communities and Local 
Government, local authorities and 
LRF's for specific purposes such as 
strengthening preparations and 
supporting communities.   This 

  

P
age 41



works out at £210k for SCC (£105k 
in both 2018/19 and 2019/20) - for 
CA's this is £91k per year.                                                                                                     
Funding is held in reserve with 
allocation approved by EMT.   

P
age 42



 
-       Investment 
portfolio, pensions, 
loans and borrowing 
(interest rates) 

  - There is a sense that the 
Government want to maintain the 
UK as an attractive place to do 
business and invest (FDI). It is 
anticipated that any borrowing 
rates will be kept low to encourage 
investment and borrowing both in 
terms of FDI and local authority 
borrowing (PWLB).                                                                                                                                                
- The cost of borrowing will be 
more uncertain and the rates 
subject to higher volatility.  

  

Legal 
Considerations 

        P
age 43



 
Future acts and 
parliamentary 
legislation 

  Even though many of our current 
laws had there basis in European 
regulations, this does not mean 
that there will be huge gaps in the 
laws under which the country 
operates as most of the provisions 
were enacted under our own 
system of laws. Depending on the 
terms of any eventual agreement 
the country may be able to depart 
from those rules in future if it 
chooses to do so, and the 
government currently plans to end 
those arrangements which rely on 
reciprocity (e.g. provisions for co-
ordinated cross border action on 
consumer protection) but most will 
continue to apply for now.  For now 
the government has been 
publishing updated statutory 
instruments and guidance across a 
wide range of areas in relation to 
which rules may apply from 1/1/21. 
Legal Services to monitor any new 
provisions.  

  

P
age 44



 
Service of care 
proceedings abroad 

  Any and all mitigations would need 
to follow the correct international 
protocols following the end of 
transition. The UK is a party to the 
Hague Service Convention in its 
own right, and this would apply in 
the event of no deal. There would 
be little effective change as the 
convention is similar to the EU 
Service Regulation, although it is 
not as modern and is therefore 
likely to be less effficient.  

Legal Services to monitor any 
changes to the process for liaising 
between countries and Court 
jurisdictions.  

 
Risk of child 
abduction   

  All mitigations would need to 
follow the correct international 
protocols following the end of 
transition. The UK is a party to the 
Hague Service Convention in its 
own right, and this would apply in 
the event of no deal. 

  

Workforce & 
Staffing (HR 
related) 

        

 
-       EU Citizens 
(percentage of 
workforce) 

 Employees have until 30th 
June 2021 to obtain EU 
settled scheme status. 
However over the longer 
term we may have difficulty 

 SCC secured £90k funding from the 
Home Office to support all EU 
nationals (across Sheffield not 
solely SCC staff) to apply for 

We have a 98% completion rate of 
nationality information for SCC 
employees and have identified 67 
employees who will need to obtain 

P
age 45



in recruiting ex-EU nationals 
into critical roles. 

‘settled status’, especially the most 
vulnerable.  

EU settled scheme status.  41 
employees have already done this. 

 
-       Employment of 
EU nationals 

  From an employment perspective, 
on day 1 of Brexit, it is anticipated 
that the impact will not be that 
significant. The resource available 
on the .Gov website guides EU 
citizens through the process of 
applying to remain in the UK and 
we can promote this information 
and if necessary provide support to 
individuals to help them with this.                                                                                                              
As per the Withdrawl Agreement, 
existing EU citizens will retain their 
residency and employment rights 
(subject to Settled Status 
application). What is not certain 
during these uncertain times, is 
how many have decided not to stay 
or not to come in the first place. As 
unemployment figures are the 
lowest since 1975 (at the time of 
writing), SCC are already 
experiencing problems filling 

SCC considering whether to 
become a registered employer for 
EU nationals (decision needed by 
June 2021). 

P
age 46



certain vacancies, in particular in 
the social work arena.  

 
Impact on service 
delivery partners that 
are reliant on  EU 
nationals to deliver 
commission services 
on behalf of SCC 

  - Work is currently underway to 
understand the extent of EU 
nationals involved in SCC service 
provision e.g. care 
workers/assistants.                                                                                                
- Potential implications for delivery 
of contractual commitments and 
cost of contracts, the impact/scale 
of this is currently being assessed.                                                                       
- A request has been made to all 
contracted/commissioned service 

  

P
age 47



providers to provide details of the 
number of EU nationals contracted 
to deliver SCC services.  

P
age 48



 
-       Workplace 
Rights 

  From the Government Technical 
Note - The EU (Withdrawal) Act 
2018 brings across the powers from 
EU Directives. This means that 
workers in the UK will continue to 
be entitled to the rights they have 
under UK law, covering those 
aspects which come from EU law 
(including those listed above except 
where caveated below). Domestic 
legislation already exceeds EU-
required levels of employment 
protections in a number of ways. 
The government will make small 
amendments to the language of 
workplace legislation to ensure the 
existing regulations reflect the UK is 
no longer an EU country. These 
amendments will not change 
existing policy. This will provide 
legal certainty, allowing for a 
smooth transition from the day of 
EU exit, and will ensure that 
employment rights remain 
unchanged, including the 
employment rights of those 
working in the UK on a temporary 
basis, except where set out below.                                                                                                      
Employer Insolvency: Currently, UK 

  

P
age 49



and EU employees working in the 
UK are protected under the 
Employment Rights Acts 1996 and 
Pension Schemes Act 1993 (or the 
relevant legislation in Northern 
Ireland on employment rights and 
pension schemes) implementing 
the Insolvency Directive, with 
procedures in place for making 
claims in the case of employer 
insolvency. Similarly, UK employees 
working in an EU country are 
protected by the laws of that 
country that implement the 
directive. 
European Works Councils: 
Currently EU law allows for workers 
to request, in certain 
circumstances, that their employer 
establishes a European Works 
Council to provide information and 
consult with employees on issues 
affecting employees across 2 or 
more European Economic Area 
states. These rules are set out in 
the European Works Council 
Directive (2009/38/EC). The 
statutory framework that applies to 
European Works Councils would 

P
age 50



require a reciprocal agreement 
from the EU for them to continue 
to function in their present form 
within the UK. 

P
age 51



 
Settled Status of EU 
nationals/workforce 

  The UK government will continue 
to work with the devolved 
administrations to ensure workers’ 
rights continue to operate across 
the UK. 
 
SCC has continued to support EU 
nationals in its workforce to apply 
for settled status and will 
encourage all to do so before the 
deadline of June 2021 

  

Community 
Cohesion 

        P
age 52



 
-Community tensions - Long standing, complex 

issues and relationships that 
span neighbourhoods and 
groups that need to be taken 
account of and includes rise 
in the number of hate crimes 
committed as seen in other 
cities following the 
referendum                                                                                               
- Evidence that Brexit has 
had an impact on standards 
of what is deemed as 
acceptable to say to people 
from different 
backgrounds/communities 
(tone of Brexit debate 
nationally/in Parliament, 
immigration debate, rise of 
populism)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
Community cohesion seems 
to have been heightened as a 
risk by COVID with disparities 
increasing and impacts 
unequal. 

We will work with the Police to 
identify any potential risks or 
known issues.   
 
Structures in place re reporting, 
cohesion overview and serious 
incident handling including hate 
crime reporting centres. 
Community cohesion already 
pressured by COVID and disparities 
in the communities.   

Strong comms with VCF and a 
visible presence in affected areas, 
joint messaging being developed 
around hate crime 

 
Community safety   Structures in place re reporting, 

cohesion overview and serious 
  

P
age 53



incident handling including hate 
crime reporting centres 

Environmental 
Regulation; Trading 
Standards & 
Environmental 
Health  

        

P
age 54



 
-       Regulations for 
enforcement 

  Most if not all EU regulations 
affecting the UK while we were 
members was translated into UK 
legislation which remains in effect 
notwithstanding the departure 
from the EU and the end of the 
transition period, and will remain in 
effect until the UK legislature 
decides otherwise and decides on a 
different regulatory approach. It 
will then need to change the law in 
the usual ways. The scope for and 
speed of the change of regulation is 
likely to be affected by whether or 
not there is a Brexit deal, but there 
will not be an immediate difference 
in regulatory frameworks from 
1.1.21 (with the exception of 
matters involving borders – the 
crossing of them by goods, people 
and data). Enforcement officers 
and prosecutors will need to be 
aware of such changes as they 
come along but in terms of cases 
already underway it should be 
remembered that you prosecute 
for conduct at a fixed point in time 
in the past which breached the law 
as it stood then, not in relation to 

Legal Services to monitor legislation 
trackers and status of negotiations 
to predict likely future changes. 
Any changes to legal requirements 
will need to be reflected by review 
and incorporation of those changes 
in our Environmental Regulation 
and specifically TS enforcement 
and advice; documents, policies, 
procedures, guidance etc.  Any 
changes will require updates and 
training. Such training is required 
before accurate business advice 
can be provided or enforcement 
carried out.  Training difficult 
without certainty as to what, if any, 
legal changes are made to each 
specific piece of legislation eg CE 
mark replacement (safety), e-mark 
replacement (average quantity). 

P
age 55



the state of the law on the day you 
are in Court. A change in the law 
might affect a decision about 
whether continuing to prosecute a 
past offence is in the public 
interest, but it would not mean 
that you would have to stop all 
cases before the Court.   

P
age 56



 
  UK Trading Standards will 

lose access to Alert 
intelligence information 
regarding unsafe products 
shared by EU enforcement 
bodies currently.  The recent 
PPE crisis, where unsafe PPE 
was being sold and identified 
by other EU countries such 
that Tranding Standards 
ports & borders teams could 
intercept goods, illustrates 
the consequences of losing 
this capability.  This places 
increased burden on LA's to 
spot and deal with non-
compliant product.  

New arrangements in place to 
share information on unsafe 
construction and consumer 
products amongst UK trading 
Standards enforcement bodies, 
have replaced (RAPEX) EU system.  

Procurement due diligence checks 
agreed to ensure only safe 
products are purchased. 

Schools & Young 
People 

        

P
age 57



 
- Continued provision 
of school meals on 
the basis of unknown 
custom arrangements 
for food produce 
entering the UK 

Post-2020 contract will 
clearly need to reflect any 
significant changes to the 
supply chain. 

- Number of ingredients meeting 
industry standards (e.g. Red 
Tractor) are sourced in the UK – 
meat, eggs, milk and seasonal 
vegetables can/are sourced within 
the UK however demand for fresh 
and perishables will outstrip supply 
if border delays are experienced. 
Retailers and food wholesalers are 
warning of food shortages of fresh 
and perishable imports                                                                                                                        
All other supplies are sourced by 
Taylor Shaw's (company holding 
schools meals contract) parent 
company, Ellior.  Multi-national 
company that is working with 
suppliers on contingency planning. 
Confident that they will be able to 
source suppliers given the volume 
of business they handle for the 
education and care sectors across 
Europe.                                                                                                                      
One of the requirements of the 
contract is that there is a 
comprehensive contingency plan 
for loss of essential services. In the 
short term this would mean 
trimming down menus, altering 
them to suit available supplies.  

  

P
age 58



Brexit scenario will become one of 
the Risk and Issues that is 
monitored at monthly Service 
Board, starting in September for 
forthcoming academic year.  
Consultation and procurement plan 
for school now being prepared so 
that there is a new contract 
arrangement in place from 1st 
August 2020. All contracts procured 
using the OJEU process and this will 
need to be taken into account.  

P
age 59



 
- Schools places and 
teachers 
qualifications 

   - Any child living in the UK can 
apply for and access a school place 
in England irrespective of migration 
status. This will continue after the 
UK's exit from the EU.   In England 
schools do not take into account 
either immigration status or 
nationality and so must not deny a 
child a place on the basis of their 
nationality or migration status.  In a 
no deal scenario, EU, EEA, EFTA and 
Swiss nationals living in the UK by 
29th March 2019 can remain in the 
country and access benefits and 
public services, including 
education, on broadly the same 
terms as now. Receipt of certain 
benefits might also qualify families 
for free school meals. The right of 
Irish nationals to access education 
in England/UK will be protected 
under the Common Travel Area. 
Applications for a school place can 
be made from overseas by those 
with a right of residence in the UK, 
but admission authorities and local 
authorities may require an 
applicant to provide proof of 
residence in the UK so that schools 

  

P
age 60



can apply their admission 
arrangements.                       - UK 
nationals returning from the EU 
should be considered for admission 
to a school on the same basis as 
people living in the UK.               - 
Currently EU, EEA, EFTA and Swiss 
nationals have the right to have 
their professional status and 
qualifications considered before for 
the award of Qualified Teacher 
Status in England.                                                               
- EU, EEA, EFTA and Swiss 
professionals whose qualifications 
have been recognised before 29th 
March 2019, or who have applied 
for a recognition decision before 
that time, wiil retain this right in a 
no deal exit.                                                                                                                                             
- The Government has stated that 
after the UK leaves the EU, 
professionals with EU, EEA, EFTA or 
Swiss qualifications, including 
teachers, will still have a means to 
seek recognition of their 
professional qualifications through 
a new system. Further information 
on this new system will be 
published on GOV.UK                                                

P
age 61



- In a no deal scenario, the 
requirement for EEA professional 
regulating authorities to share 
details of any sanction or 
restriction imposed on teachers will 
no longer apply. This means the 
Teaching Regulation Agency will no 
longer maintain details of those 
trachers who been sanctioned in 
EEA member states. Keeping 
Children Safe in Education 
statutory safeguarding guidance 
will be updated shortly to advise 
schools and colleges about how an 
EEA's regulator's assessment of a 
teacher's professional competence 
can be check in future.  

P
age 62



 
Schools  In addition to the risks 

regarding SCC suppliers there 
are also risks which lie with 
the schools.  

Much of the data protection issues 
can be advised upon by SCC but 
specifics have to be looked at 
within the individual schools 
themselves. Mitigate through 
education communications and 
utilising the expertise of relevant 
SCC departments where 
appropriate. 

  

P
age 63



 
- Children's social 
care 

  - Consideration given in repsonse 
to DfE questions sent out to LA's 
last year (2018). Overall impact 
would seem to be limited and SCC 
have to date, not received any 
speficied concerns e.g. no concerns 
raised by LAC children’s parents or 
no concerns raised by people 
seeking to foster or adopt EU 
children.                                                                                                                          
- Question posed by DfE re how 
LA's handles cross border child 
protection cases (both EU and non-
EU)                                                                                                                                                                                                     
- Usual course of action is to use 
the International Child Abduction & 
Contact Unit (ICACU)              - Non-
EU cases is mostly about  
information sharing/questions of 
jurisdiction.                                                                                 
- Use Hague convention and usually 
triggered by ICACU.  
 
We are not having any issues with 
this currently. We have applied for 
all our looked after children who 
require settled status. Some have it 
and some we are still wating for.  
In relation to the other issues 

As in paragraph 16D above Legal 
Services to monitor any changes to 
the process for liaising between 
countries and Court jurisdictions.  

P
age 64



raised we have not had any where 
we have not received the 
information that we need.                                    

Medicine         

P
age 65



 
Drug and alcohol 
treatment services  

Investigations suggest drug 
treatment meds tend to be 
produced in uk which means 
at least for that area might 
be a bit less risk (though we 
don’t know obvs about 
overall supply chain/raw 
materials etc).                                                              
- Medical supply chains are 
incredibly complex to map                                                   
- Pharmacies are worried, 
but not panicking and we are 
working with NHS colleagues 
to look further at supply 
chains to get better 
assessment of risk. 
• Basic message from DHSC 
about moving people to 
alternatives not as easy for 
some treatments  - won’t 
just apply to drug treatment 
though. 
• Main worry methadone 
treatment – not easy to 
switch people to alternatives, 
with risk of relapse leading to 
overdose, poor health, crime 
etc. 
• As well as risk assessing the 

SHSC Chief Pharmacist is working in 
partnership with other Chief 
Pharmacists in Sheffield and have a 
Memorandum of understanding 
(MOU) in place to support each 
other in the event of medicine 
supply issues. 
 
NHS England and NHS 
Improvement have issued a 
directive that NHS providers are 
not to stockpile medicines and have 
undertaken to do this centrally on 
our behalf. 
 
Monitoring is in place across 
Sheffield of medicine supply issues. 
 
SCC Drug/Alcohol Service 
Commissioning Lead sits on CCG led 
Pharmacy Transformation Group 
where relevant issues are 
discussed. 

  

P
age 66



impact of a shortage of 
medication, which would 
mean increased risks of 
disengagement in treatment, 
increase in demand on the 
illicit drug market in Sheffield 
and its associated risks, 
diversion of prescribed 
medication, overdoses and in 
the worst cases fatalities – all 
of these would place demand 
on blue light services as well 
as the obvious impacts on 
individuals and their families 
and our services ability to 
function. 
• The majority of our opioid 
treatment population are on 
methadone, but we have 
significant minority on 
Buprenorphine which we 
have already experienced 
supply issues with, and which 
then drove up the cost of the 
non-generic brands that we 
don’t usually use, but had to 
in the absence of generic 
brands – so price rather than 
supply could be another 

P
age 67



potential risk.  Potential 
concern in relation to supply 
of high dose injectable 
diamorphine.          
• This isn’t a council specific 
issue– not something we on 
our own can do something 
about – issues for whole of 
NHS, public health,  
Pharmacies etc so as SCC 
need to be linked to any 
wider planning locally and 
regionally and ensure we 
clearly seen as a stakeholder 
in this.                                                                                                                                               
• Primary concern/risk 
comes for the Opiate service 
where the majority of the 
population are receiving 
pharmacological 
interventions and not having 
access to medication leaves a 
high risk of OD and relapse 
with opioids.  Non-Opiates 
it’s not an issue at the 
moment as we don’t 
prescribe, and alcohol it’s far 
from ideal (meds prescribed 
including community detox, 

P
age 68



relapse prevention and 
nutritional prescribing) but 
more manageable.  The risk 
to life if no medication is all 
in the Opiate service.  Also 
bear in mind we have 5 beds 
on Burbage ward for 
inpatient detoxes, and they 
would be impacted too by 
lack of access to these and 
other meds. 
- The majority of our opioid 
treatment population are on 
methadone, but we have 
significant minority on 
Buprenorphine which we 
have already experienced 
supply issues with, and which 
then drove up the cost of the 
non-generic brands that we 
don’t usually use, but had to 
in the absence of generic 
brands – so price rather than 
supply could be another 
potential risk      - Legal basis 
for medical 
testing/authorisation 
disappears which will impact 
on pharmaceutica supply 

P
age 69



chains. Trade and tariffs on 
drugs and tech is likely to 
have major implications for 
NHS budget. Stockpiling is 
happening too 
(pharmaceutical companies 
have been asked to keep 6 
weeks worth). 

P
age 70



Adults (including 
residential and 
social care) 

        

 
- Social care providers   Government (DHSC) have written 

to providers but it is unclear who 
they’ve actually written to - we're 
assuming that it must only be CQC 
registered providers as they are 
unlikely to know some of the 
smaller organisations. The letter 
has accompanying guidance and we 
haven't had any providers contact 
SCC on the back of the letter.                                       
- Worth noting all care providers 
are rquired by CQC to have a 
contingency plan in case of local 
resilience issues/challenges. Hard 
to see how Brexit implications on 
day 1/week 1, would not be 
covered by existing plans. The isses 
are likely to be further down the 
line (supplies, workforce etc.)                                                                                                                      
- We have recently undertaken the 
fees consultation with providers 
and Brexit was flagged as a 
potential risk and cost driver (price 

  

P
age 71



of supplies, services etc.) by a 
number of those that responded.                       

 
EU nationals involved 
in service provision 
e.g. care 
workers/assistants. 

  Currently gathering information 
about our engagement with 
providers and feedback we have 
received / market intelligence we 
are acting on. Need to specifically 
understand whether providers are 
engaging with getting EU Nationals 
on the EU Settlement Scheme and 
ensure we are helping with that.                                                                                                                        
Development of Workforce profile 

  

P
age 72



for Sheffield that sets out how 
exposed we are to EU nationals. 

Advice and 
Guidance  

        

  Access to support 
services 

  Grant aid and other funding 
reviews re priorities 

  

 
Risk of increased 
need for advice and 
support for residents 
regarding Brexit 
related issues 

  Strong communications and work 
with VCF and communities 

  

Communications         
 

-       Integrated with 
LRF and other 
stakeholders 

  SCC internal group structuring 
response/risk assessment of 
potential issues/concerns in line 
with LRF guidance and approach 
and focussing on internal readiness, 
local residents and businesses, 

  

P
age 73



uniting your community and 
buiding resilience 

 
-       Messages to key 
stakeholders 

  LGA held a "Communicating Brexit 
locally" workshop that identified 4 
areas of concern for 
communicatons - internal 
readiness, local residents and 
businesses, uniting your 
community and building resilence.                                                                                                                                                         
- 4 headings to be used within SCC 
comms activity to ensure co-
ordinated approach across the 
council                                                                                              
- Government stock answer 
appears to be to direct people, 
local authorities, businesses etc. to 
Gov.UK site and the content on 
here.                                                                                                                  
- Point made at the workshop that 
surveys show 45% of people in the 
UK think that Brexit will affect 
them, but this means awareness 
raising is required as 'it will affect 
everyone'. Government relaying 
the message to be prepared but 

  

P
age 74



difficult to prepare when we don't 
as yet know the final outcome i.e. 
PM's deal or no deal.                                                 
Plan/Strategy                                                                                                                  

P
age 75



 
    SCC EU Exit Comms Plan aims to 

enable Sheffield City Council to 
communicate effectively in order to 
help protect the public/staff, or 
help them to protect themselves, 
and to reduce any disruption to 
their lives before, during or after a 
major or critical incident by: 
 
• To be a trusted voice on the local 
impact of the EU exit 
• Ensuring that mechanisms are in 
place to warn and inform the 
public/staff before, during and 
after a major or critical incident, 
and ensure the public feel well 
informed 
• Avoiding alarming the public/staff 
unnecessarily and providing 
information so that people can 
decide for themselves how to deal 
with situations 
• Ensure people in Sheffield receive 
relevant, timely, accurate, non-
political information on the local 
impact of the EU exit 
• To instill confidence in the strong 
and established partnership 
between key agencies 

  

P
age 76



• Achieving positive coverage of 
the work of staff supporting the 
emergency work 
• Developing public confidence in 
the handling of the recovery from 
the incident 
• Building goodwill among the 
media for help with publicity, or for 
restraint 

P
age 77



Information 
Sharing 

        

P
age 78



 
-       Risk to access to 
information and 
systems 

  In the context of Information 
Sharing (GDPR)                                                                                      
 
The Data Protection Act 2018 came 
into force in the UK at the same 
time as the GDPR took effect. It 
covers four data protection 
regimes: 
1.Part 2, Chapter 2: General 
processing – the GDPR – this 
chapter supplements the GDPR so 
that it operates in a UK context. 
2.Part 2, Chapter 3: Other general 
processing – this chapter applies a 
UK version of the GDPR (the 
“applied GDPR”) to those areas 
outside the scope of EU law, such 
as defence. 
3.Part 3: Law enforcement 
processing – this chapter brings 
into UK law the EU Data Protection 
Directive 2016/680 (the Law 
Enforcement Directive).                                                                                                                                    
- The ICO has produced a 6 step 
check list for UK businesses and 
organisations to follow in the event 
of a 'no deal' Brexit:                                                                                               
1) Continue to comply and apply 
GDPR standards and follow current 

• Ascertain data flows from EU to 
UK, most of which will be occurring 
via Sheffield City Council data 
processors 
• Ascertain data flows from UK to 
US in light of Schrems judgment 
and incorporate this into the work 
• Prioritise those according to level 
of risk 
• Seek assurance from relevant 
suppliers 

P
age 79



ICO guidance                                                                                                                                     
2) Data transfers to the UK - review 
of data flows and where (if) SCC 
receives data from the EEA and 
safeguards that can be put in place 
to ensure that data can continue to 
flow once UK leaves the EU                                                                                                                  
3) Data transfers from the UK -
review data flows and identify 
where an organisation transfer 
data from the UK to any country 
outside of the UK, as these will fail 
under new UK transfer and 
documentation provisions.                                                                            
4) If an organisation operates 
across Europe, review the 
structure, processing operations 
and data flows to assess how the 
UK's exit from the EU will affect the 
data protection regimes that apply.                                                                                                          
5) Review privacy information and 
internal documentation to identify 
any details that will need updating 
when the UK leaves the EU                                                                         
6) Organisational awareness - key 
people aware of the issues and that 
these are factored in to 'no deal' 
Brexit planning  

P
age 80



Business and Employment Support       

  Job losses - 
supporting people 

Covid is already seeing us 
expect job losses - 
mitigations against this and 
helping people will coincide 
with any potential impact on 
the job market from 
businesses seeing changes to 
how they operate. 

Sheffield City Council, Citizens 
Advice Sheffield, Shelter, DWP and 
other partners are currently 
working together within our 
current resources to: Provide a set 
of self-help resources, housed on 
SCC website, for people 
experiencing redundancies 
including information   
Join up existing service provision by 
agreeing call handlers on both SCC 
helpline and Citizens Advice 
helpline use similar scripts and 
checklists for support 
Provide information about 
accessing employment and skills 
support and other support such as 
DWP’s flexible support fund 

  

  Support for Business   Businesses not having the 
time to prepare in light of 
Covid. Preparations not 
considering the areas of 
impact for them and the 
changes which end of 
transition period could bring. 

Staff are working to ensure the 
Covid recovery response interlinks 
with preparing for the end of 
transition perio. Talking to 
businesses about preparing and 
Business Sheffield are working 
closely with the SCR who are 

  

P
age 81



coordinating their work through 
the Chambers of Commerce. 

 

P
age 82



 

 
 

 
Report of: Policy and Improvement Officer  
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject: Draft Work Programme 2020/21: Overview and Scrutiny Management 

Committee 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report: Alice Nicholson, Policy and Improvement Officer 

alice.nicholson@sheffield.gov.uk  
______________________________________________________________ 
 
This report aims to assist the Committee in determining a programme of work for the 
remainder of municipal year 2020/21. Covid-19 has disrupted usual pattern of meetings, and 
meetings are being held virtually. This Committee met in June to consider a Call-In and in 
September for an Update on the Council’s 2020-21 Revenue Budget. The February meeting 
is earmarked for consideration of budget 2021-22. 
 
It is for the Committee to consider and agree a work programme, including identify further 
suggestions and to prioritise items. Scrutiny work programmes are live documents, so are 
subject to change, and on occasion other appropriate items may have to be swapped into 
the schedule. Section 2.0 is a guide to assist in determining a work programme.  

______________________________________________________________ 
 
Type of item:  The report author should tick the appropriate box  

 
Reviewing of existing policy  

Informing the development of new policy  

Statutory consultation  

Performance / budget monitoring report  

Cabinet request for scrutiny  

Full Council request for scrutiny  

Call-in of Cabinet decision   

Briefing paper for the Scrutiny Committee  

Other X 

 
The Scrutiny Committee is being asked to: 

 Consider and agree draft work programme 2020/21, amend or reprioritise if 
necessary, for remaining meetings 

 
Background Papers:  Sheffield Council Constitution  
Category of Report:  OPEN 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee 

Thursday 17th December 2020 

Page 83

Agenda Item 7

mailto:alice.nicholson@sheffield.gov.uk
https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/your-city-council/constitution-and-governance/constitution.html


Draft Work Programme 2020/21: Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Committee - Thursday 17th December 2020 

 
1.0 What is the role of Scrutiny? 
  
1.1 Scrutiny Committees exist to hold decision makers to account, investigate 

issues of local concern, and make recommendations for improvement. The 
Centre for Governance and Scrutiny (formerly the Centre for Public Scrutiny) 
has identified that effective scrutiny: 

 

 Provides ‘Critical Friend’ challenge to executive policy makers and 
decision makers 

 Enables the voice and concern of the public and its communities 

 Is carried out by independent minded governors who lead and own the 
scrutiny process 

 Drives improvement in public services and finds efficiencies and new 
ways of delivering services 

 
1.2 The Centre for Governance and Scrutiny has updated its activity with several 

blogs and handy advice for scrutiny in Covid-19, and the Coronavirus Act. 
These can be found on their web pages - https://www.cfgs.org.uk/ . 

 
1.3 Scrutiny Committees can operate in several ways – through formal meetings 

with several agenda items, single item ‘select committee’ style meetings, task 
and finish groups, and informal visits and meetings to gather evidence to 
inform scrutiny work. Committees can hear from Council Officers, Cabinet 
Members, partner organisations, expert witnesses, members of the public. 
Scrutiny Committees are not decision making bodies, but they can make 
recommendations to decision makers. 

 
2.0 Determining the work programme 

 
2.1 It is important the work programme reflects the principles of effective scrutiny, 

outlined above at 1.1, and so the Committee has a vital role in ensuring that 
the work programme is looking at issues that concern local people, and 
looking at issues where scrutiny can influence decision makers. The work 
programme remains a live document, and there will be an opportunity for the 
Committee to discuss it at every Committee meeting, this might include: 

 

 Prioritising issues for inclusion on a meeting agenda  

 Identifying new issues for scrutiny 

 Determining the appropriate approach for an issue – e.g. select 
committee style single item agenda vs task and finish group 

 Identifying appropriate witnesses and sources of evidence to inform 
scrutiny discussions 

 Identifying key lines of enquiry and specific issues that should be 
addressed through scrutiny of any given issue. 

 
2.2 Members of the Committee can also raise any issues for the work programme 

via the Chair or Policy and Improvement Officer at any time. 

Page 84

https://www.cfgs.org.uk/


 
3.0 Meeting Dates 2020/21 
 
3.1 Remaining meetings are scheduled for Thursdays 10am-12pm on the 

following dates: 

 28th January 2021 

 11th February 2021 

 25th March 2021 
 

4.0 Recommendations  
 
4.1  The Scrutiny Committee is being asked to: 
 

 Consider and agree draft work programme 2020/21, amend or reprioritise if 
necessary, for remaining meetings 

 
 

Page 85



Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 
  

CURRENT WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21 

 
 
Last updated: 9th December 2020 

Please note: the work programme is a live document and so is subject to change 

OSMC Thursday 10am-12pm   

Topic  Reasons for selecting topic Lead Officer/s Agenda Item/ 
Briefing paper 

Thursday 17th December 2020 

Sheffield City Council update on the 
end of the EU Transition Period 

To consider latest position on our 
preparedness, possible impact, as EU 
transition Period comes to an end 

James Henderson, Director of 
Policy, Performance and 
Communication, Catherine Pritchard, 
Policy and Improvement Officer 

  

OSMC Work Programme 2020-21       

Scrutiny Overview - Issues to raise from 
other Scrutiny Committees 

To receive any updates from scrutiny chairs Scrutiny and Policy Development 
Committee Chairs 

  

Thursday 28th January 2021 

Climate Change - final report update, 
going forward 

Consider final report, current plans, 
response to OSMC recommendation 

Cllr Mark Jones, Cabinet Member for 
Environment, Streetscene & Climate, 
Mark Whitworth, Climate Change 
and Sustainability Service Manager 

  

OSMC Work Programme 2020-21 

    

  

P
age 86



Scrutiny Overview - Issues to raise from 
other Scrutiny Committees 

To receive any updates from scrutiny chairs Scrutiny and Policy Development 
Committee Chairs 

  

Thursday 11th February 2021 

Revenue Budget 2021/22 and Capital 
Programme 2021/22 

To consider the Council's budget proposal 
in advance of Cabinet. 

Cllr Terry Fox, Deputy Leader and 
Cabinet Member for Finance                                              
Eugene Walker, Executive Director 
of Resources 

  

OSMC Work Programme 2020-2   Policy & Improvement Officer   

Scrutiny Overview - Issues to raise from 
other Scrutiny Committees 

To receive any updates from scrutiny chairs 
-  

Scrutiny and Policy Development 
Committee Chairs 

  

Thursday 25th March 2021 

Equalities Annual Report; Equalities 
Partnership and scrutiny engagement 

TBC     

Report of Scrutiny in 2020-21 and Work 
Planning for 2021-22 

To consider overview messages and 
discuss this committee's section in Report of 
Scrutiny 2020-21 

Policy & Improvement Officer   

Possible Work Group 

Food Poverty  Determine scope and membership - 17th 
December 2020 

    

Digital Poverty  TBC - Scope to be determined, for future 
work programme - schedule 2021/2022 

    

 

P
age 87



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 88


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	6 Sheffield City Council update on the end of the EU Transition Period
	SCC End of Transition Impact Assessment for Overview and Management Scrutiny Committee

	7 Work Programme

